

NEWSLETTER

Friday 18 March 2022

Dear Parents & Carers,

The PTA have some exciting events coming up in the next two weeks a Doughnut Sale and the School Disco!

Collection for doughnuts will be at 3pm in the main playground on Wednesday 23 March.

The School Disco will take place on the last day of term, the times are below. Please remember that parents should collect their children at 1pm on this day for end of day dismissal.

Reception Disco—1pm until 1.45pm (Reception children that are attending will go to the disco straight from their class).

Y1 and Y2—2.15pm until 3pm (parents should bring their child to the main playground no earlier than 10 minutes before the start).

Y3,Y4 and Y5—3.30pm until 4.15pm (parents should bring their child to the main playground no earlier than 10 minutes before the start).

Have a good weekend, all.

Kind regards,

Mr Akhtar Headteacher Spring Term Second Half 2022 <u>Key Dates</u>

Monday 21st March Environment and Conservation Week

Wednesday 23 March PTA Doughnut Sale in the playground from 3pm

Monday 28th March 2022 Parents' Evening – from 1.30pm

> Wednesday 30 March World Maths Day

Friday 1 April Last day of term—school finishes at 1pm Easter 10p Roll PTA School Disco from 1.30pm

*Dates may be amended as necessary

ATTENDANCE

Class Name	Weekly Attendance	Congratulations to Poppy Class and Magnolia Class who are our KS1 and KS2 attendance award winners this week with 99% and 99.1%! The class with the highest attendance percentage at the end of each term will receive a special	
Buttercup	94.6%		
Bluebell	95.5%	prize. Coming to school on time every	
Daisy	88.1%	day makes a significant difference to	Every Day
Daffodil	91.6%	how well children achieve at school.	+
Lilac	95.2%	key indicators of educational success for	🚯 On Time
Sunflower	98.6%	a child throughout their school life, so	
Рорру	99%	make it a priority to get your child to	
Lily	98.6%	school every day.	Attendance
Carnation	94.3%	Please remember that we do not author-	=Academic
Orchid	93.8%	ise holidays during term time.	
Magnolia	99.1%		Success

ALL CHILDREN IN SCHOOL UNIFORM EVERY DAY PLEASE!

STAR OF THE WEEK



Star of the Week in Buttercup Class goes to Khadeejah! This week, Khadeejah has been challenging herself to speak in full sentences. As well as this, Khadeejah has been working extremely hard in her Phonics lessons. Well done, Khadeejah!

Star of the Week in Bluebell Class goes to Breigh. Breigh has impressed us with lots of progress in her writing during Phonics. Additionally, Breigh is always working super hard to access all areas in the classroom and trying her best. Keep up this amazing work, Breigh!

Star of the Week in Daisy Class is Dara! Dara has been showing increased interest in mark making, she has been completing pattern tracing and overwriting activities with increased interest. Well done, we are so proud of you Dara.

Star of the Week in Sunflower Class is Johnny. Johnny used super problem solving this week during Maths and was able to solve lots of addition and subtraction questions by himself by using his strategies. Very impressive work, Johnny!

Star of the Week in Daffodil Class goes to Rayyan! Rayyan has received the award for completing excellent work during Maths about block graphs. Well done!

Star of the Week in Lilac Class is Aila. Aila has been a kind friend to others this week. She has been helping people with their things and she does this with no fuss. She is a valued member of the class! Well done, Aila!

Star of the Week in Poppy Class goes to Leila-Mae for her enthusiasm on the school trip. She showed great respect when we visited the Havering Islamic Centre and asked some really thoughtful questions. Her behaviour was a great representation of the school. Well done, Leila-Mae!

Star of the Week in Lily Class is Jordan! Jordan has really impressed us with his mature attitude and positive behaviour in the classroom. As well as making good choices, Jordan is a kind and thoughtful friend to his peers. Keep it up, Jordan!

Star of the Week in Carnation Class goes to Alex! Alex is a fantastic role model to his peers. He is always ready to learn, support those around him and be respectful. He puts 100% effort into all he does. Keep it up!

Star of the Week in Orchid Class goes to Karolina! Her class have been learning about playscripts in Literacy, and we were impressed to see her confidently performing in front of her teachers and friends. Fantastic work, Karolina!

Star of the Week for Magnolia Class is Tavia! This week Tavia has shown a positive attitude towards her learning and she has made great contributions to our Literacy and Language lessons – including making a plan (with creative ideas) for her own story. Well done, Tavia!





FIND US ON TWITTER AT:

HEADTEACHER AWARD



The Headteacher Award in Buttercup Class goes to Alaia! Each day, Alaia goes out of her way to help others and she demonstrates how to be a kind, caring and respectful friend. In addition, Alaia always shows great enthusiasm during our Literacy carpet sessions. Keep it up, Alaia!

The Headteacher Award in Bluebell Class goes to Haaris. We are super proud of Harris for always going above and beyond to make good choices, follow the golden rules, and encourage his peers to do the same. Well done!

The Headteacher Award in Daisy Class goes to Logan! Logan has been showing super determination in Phonics. This week he has completed the Hold a Sentence activity independently. Well done, Logan!

The Headteacher Award in Sunflower Class is Tyrese. Tyrese was able to solve a tricky question this week about measurement, he independently used a ruler to measure the length of a line. Great effort, Tyrese!

The Headteacher Award In Daffodil Class goes to Suvas. Suvas has received the award for using interesting adjectives in his Phonics lesson. Well done. Suvas!

The Headteacher Award in Lilac Class goes to Muhammad. We were testing our knowledge this week and Muhammad blew me away with his excellent calculation skills. Well done Muhammad, you have been working super hard!

The Headteacher Award in Poppy Class goes to Henry! Henry has received the award for his work in IT week. We used the iPads to 'debug' our 'algorithms' - so fixing the instructions we gave to our sprites. Henry was able to think logically about the instructions he coded and how he could fix any bugs. Well done, Henry!

The Headteacher Award in Lily Class goes to Izma! Izma showed great enthusiasm on our school trip this week. She answered lots of guestions and set an excellent example to her peers. Well deserved, Izma!

The Headteacher award in Carnation Class goes to Lelani! Lelani has put fantastic effort into Literacy lessons. She retold a video we watched as a story, working independently and adding appropriate detail. Well done!

The Headteacher award in Orchid Class goes to Alicia! Alicia has been awarded a Headteacher Award for her brilliant work on her multiplications. We have seen a real improvement in her recall of times table facts and are very proud. Well done, Alicia!

The Headteacher award for Magnolia Class is presented to Adam! Adam has shown a real determination to succeed in his assessments and he has constantly been striving to do his best. His love for learning is evident & he often finds ways to explain complicated problems in ways that are easy for others to understand. Go Adam!





FIND US ON FACEBOOK AT: HTTPS://WWW.FACEBOOK.COM/CONCORDIAACADEMYREACH2

CURRICULUM CORNER—YEAR 2

This week we have been presenting our Materials projects to the rest of the class. In our Science lessons, we learned about the different materials bridges are made from to ensure that they are strong and sturdy, but also have a small amount of flexibility. Ropes on bridges are called suspension cables.





They are used on bridges which are designed to move slightly. This is so that if it is really windy or there is traffic, the bridge can take the strain and not break. Year 2 presented the bridges they made at home and tested the sturdiness of their project with toy cars. Well done, Year 2!





SCHOOL TRIP—HAVERING ISLAMIC CENTRE

This week, Year 2 visited the Havering Islamic Centre! We learned about the 5 pillars of Islam and how the centre helps the local community with their soup kitchen and job fairs.

We were able to see where Muslims prayed in the centre and enjoyed some snacks whilst we chatted about what we had learned.







Havering Islamic Cultural Centre



